From: Tyree Mullaney

To: Permits
Subject: FW: Giant - Notification of Schedule Extension
Date: April 27, 2018 2:34:15 PM

MV2017L8-0006 — INAC CARD GIANT — Notification of Schedule Extension — Comments from DFO
and Response from INAC

Reports and Studies
Operations and Notification

Thanks

Tyree Mullaney, EP

Regulatory Specialist

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6

ph 867.766.7464 | fax 867.873.6610

tyree@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are
public documents and may be posted to the public registry.

From: Harris2, Katherine (AADNC/AANDC) <katherine.harris2@canada.ca>

Sent: April 27, 2018 11:48 AM

To: 'Pittman, Don' <Don.Pittman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Penney2, Devin (AADNC/AANDC)
<devin.penney2 @canada.ca>; Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com>; Morton, Tim (AADNC/AANDC)
<tim.morton@canada.ca>

Cc: Duffy, Curtis (AADNC/AANDC) <curtis.duffy@canada.ca>; 'Carlos Philipovsky'
<Carlos.Philipovsky@ pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>; D'Aguiar, Mark <Mark.D'Aguiar@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>;
Janowicz, Marek <Marek.Janowicz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Shpeley, Jason D <Jason.Shpeley@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Giant - Notification of Schedule Extension

Hi Don

Thank you for your response. PSPC is working on the procurement side to get a biologist in place for
site monitoring so all of the provisions will be incorporated and looked after. | will send a letter in
response to these comments — | am not sure | can get that sent today but wanted everyone to be
aware that these will be implemented.
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When would you like to come out to site to see the work area?

Katherine

From: Pittman, Don [mailto:Don.Pittman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: April 27, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Harris2, Katherine (AADNC/AANDC); Penney2, Devin (AADNC/AANDC); Tyree Mullaney
(tyree@mvlwb.com); Morton, Tim (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Duffy, Curtis (AADNC/AANDC); 'Carlos Philipovsky'; D'Aguiar, Mark; Janowicz, Marek; Shpeley, Jason
D

Subject: RE: Giant - Notification of Schedule Extension

Hi Katherine.
Thank you for the information.

The proposed works will now occur during the Arctic Grayling spawning cycle. Although the
proposed works are not intended to occur in water, Arctic Grayling are sensitive to disturbance and
constitute a protected fishery in Baker Creek. Care must therefore be taken to ensure that these
works do not adversely affect the spawning cycle.

DFO is encouraged by the proposed Mitigation and Monitoring provisions. DFO suggests the
following provisions as well.

1. A quaified biologist be on site at all times during the construction phase. The biologist
would have two main roles:
a. Monitoring for sediment flux into Baker Creek.
b. Monitoring for signsthat construction is affecting Arctic Grayling migration. Signs
could include Arctic Grayling congregating below the construction site in an area not
typically considered spawning grounds, instead of continuing upstream.

2. Construction be halted immediately if Arctic Grayling migration is affected.

3. Construction be halted immediately if sediment from the site enters Baker Creek.
Construction remain on hold until such time as the issue as the sediment source can be
stabilized and the issue mitigated.

4. Construction be halted immediately if water levels encroach on the construction site until
such time as the water level subsidesto a safe level.

My regulatory colleagues have expressed interest in asite visit to review the mitigation measures
prior to the open water season. Please let me know if we can make those arrangements.

Thanks,
Don

Don Pittman
867 669-4944
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From: Harris2, Katherine (AADNC/AANDC) [mailto:katherine.harris2 @canada.ca]

Sent: April-20-18 3:39 PM

To: Penney2, Devin (AADNC/AANDC) <devin.penney2 @canada.ca>; Tyree Mullaney
(tyree@mvlwb.com) <tyree@mvlwb.com>; Pittman, Don <Don.Pittman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Morton,
Tim (AADNC/AANDC) <tim.morton@canada.ca>

Cc: Duffy, Curtis (AADNC/AANDC) <curtis.duffy@canada.ca>; 'Carlos Philipovsky'

<Carlos.Philipovsky@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>
Subject: Giant - Notification of Schedule Extension

Hello,

Attached is notification for the schedule extension for the UBC Bridge repair work. Please let me
know if you have any questions or require further information.

Regards,
Katherine

Please note my new e-mail address:
Regulatory Manager, Giant Mine Remediation Project
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada
Katherine.Harris? @canada.ca

Tel: 867-669-2775 / Cell: 867-445-3413
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